Printed by Linda Williams 6/18/97

From: Kay Flynn CONFIRMED
To: Alice Crosby, Travis Coker
Subject: fwd: 970083-WS
--.NC:(I'E.-------..---:-5}12]91‘-11 :0Sames=
CC: Carol Purvis, Linda Williams

---------------------------------------

This is a docket on transfer of
control. When we opened it, we did not
include in the docket title the name of
the entity being transferred to. I
would like to correct docket title to
read:

Application for transfer of majority
organizational control of Certs 517-W
and 450-S in Brevard County from
Aquarina Developments, Inc. to Petrus
Group, L.P.

Is that sufficient? I expect you all
are working on the recommendation now
(according to CASR) and may not be able
to correct the title on that. We'll be
sure it's correct on the agenda page,
though. Kay

Fwd=by:=Alice=Crosby==6/17/97==9:05am==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

Sounde fine. Thanks,.
Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynneess=6/18/97==8:02am==
Fwd to: Linda Williams

---------------------------------------

Linda, please print this e-mail and use
it to change the docket title. Thanks.
Kay
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